MAYOR LINDA GORTON m LEXIN GTO N CHARLES H MARTIN

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
FROM: Charles H. Martin, P.E., Directo
Division of Water Quality
DATE: June 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Student Intern Clinical Education Agreement with the University of Kentucky for
Educational Training at the Town Branch WWTP Laboratory

Request

The Division of Water Quality recommends the approval of a Clinical Education Agreement between the
University of Kentucky and LFUCG for student interns to work and receive training at the Town Branch
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) laboratory.

Why are you requesting?

This agreement between the University of Kentucky and LFUCG would provide student intern staff support
to the Division of Water Quality treatment plant laboratory at no cost to LFUCG. In exchange, the
laboratoty staff would provide training and practical, hands-on educational experience for the students related
to their field of study.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

There is no cost to LFUCG for the intetns to work at the Division of Water Quality treatment plant
laboratory—the University of Kentucky will pay the interns and cover insurance.

Are funds budgeted?
NA
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